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From:      "ALGA" <alga@alga.asn.au>
Sent:       Mon, 23 Jan 2023 15:55:42 +1000
To:                        "ALGA" <alga@alga.asn.au>
Subject:                New 2023 National General Assembly dates - 13-15 June

Please distribute to the Mayor/Shire President and CEO/General Manager 

I’m pleased to announce this year’s National General Assembly of Local Government (NGA) – 
incorporating the Regional Cooperation and Development Forum – will be held at the National 
Convention Centre in Canberra from 13-15 June 2023. 

This year’s NGA is expected to be the biggest yet, and we are continuing to work with the 
Government towards incorporating the return of the Australian Council of Local Government (ACLG) 
as part of our event.  Stay tuned for further details in the weeks ahead. 

The theme for the 2023 NGA will be “Our Communities, Our Future”, and we are keen to hear your 
ideas for new federal programs and policies that would support councils to build stronger 
communities into the future. 

ALGA has produced a discussion paper outlining the criteria that NGA motions must meet which can 
be downloaded here. 

Motions are due to ALGA by Friday 24 March and can be submitted at www.alga.com.au. 

The 2023 NGA is a can’t-miss event, and I hope to see you there! 

Cr Linda Scott 
ALGA President 
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From:      "Lyn McLaughlin" <Councillor.McLaughlin@burdekin.qld.gov.au>
Sent:       Tue, 7 Feb 2023 07:58:35 +1000
To:                        "RES - Mailbox - Email Registration" <EmailRegistration@burdekin.qld.gov.au>
Subject:                FW: Invitation: Path to Treaty Lunch – Wednesday 15 February 2023
Categories:          00_Inward

The Honourable Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Olympic and Paralympic Games

and

The Honourable Craig Crawford MP
Minister for Seniors and Disability Services and

Minister for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Partnerships

on behalf of the Queensland Government
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 Councillor Lyn McLaughlin 

to attend the

Path to Treaty Lunch 

Event details
Date: Wednesday 15 February 2023
Time: 11.30am arrival for 12.00pm - 2.00pm
Venue: Plaza Terrace Room, Brisbane Convention and Exhibition Centre (entrance via 
Grey Street), South Brisbane
Attire: Business

Please join us in bringing together Queenslanders from across the State to hear more 
about Queensland’s Path to Treaty and how community members and business can 
participate in this significant reform program. 

RSVP by 5pm, Wednesday 8 February 2023
Invitations are non-transferrable. 
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